May 9, 2023 7th Day of The April Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen, Chief Deputy, Penny Gans. Absent County Clerk, Melissa Meek

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed those in attendance and led all in prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then recited by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve today's agenda with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the minutes from the May 2nd meeting with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

The next meeting of the NW Commissioner's will be held in June at a location to be determined in Gentry County.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll signed the ordinance that will impose the 3% tax on for recreational marijuana that was passed by the voters in April.

Auditors from McBride and Lock met with the Commission to give an update on the audit they are doing for the State of Missouri of DeKalb County. The audit has been scheduled for the County since the fall. In attendance from McBride & Lock are Eric Kratzberg & Chris Smith. They will be auditing years ending December 31, 2021, and December 31, 2022, as well as a portion of 2023. They will also be auditing SB 40, Senior Services and ACCD 911. They will be in DeKalb County for 2 weeks.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek entered the meeting.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised she would be holding the annual Township meeting in Cameron on May 15th. The meeting will be for township board members, clerk, and trustee treasurer. In attendance will be some vendors, an attorney and information concerning some financing that is available to the townships.

The Clerk and Commission went to the Courtroom to address complaints of how noisy the HVAC system still is. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will get in touch with Veregy and have them come back to see what could be fixed to rectify the issue.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White & Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll had a meeting with the Region D grant committee on May 7th.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman met with the Commission to give an update on his office and to request a part time person to help in the office with paperwork. The Commission approved if his budget could support the monies needed to pay this individual.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll signed a document for MODOT concerning the ongoing BRO projects.

DDRJ (Daviess DeKalb Regional Jail) was discussed and the need to contact DOR about the decrease in sales tax funds.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek discussed the Tax Anticipation Note to be renewed at Independent Farmer's Bank for renovations completed on the Courthouse and at Sunset Nursing Home. The loan will be paid in full to Independent Farmer's Bank on 5.16.23 with and then renewed for 1 year.

Reminder that a ribbon cutting will be held on May 23 at 1 p.m. at Sunset to showcase all the work that has been done down there for the residents.

Collector/Treasurer Jessica Lee wants to remind everyone that patrons have until May 31 to pay their oldest tax years. Payment may be made up to the time of the sale. However, payment received on or after June 1st must be for all years.

With no other business before the Commission, West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn until May 16, 2023. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the second to adjourn. All in favor. Motion carried.